From:;

Subject:

Memo.:

No. C-28-b-1600/ FCA (Online)/Shimla/ <3G
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

Dated, the Shimla-02 9\(;.__\ e —E\
CCF Shimla To: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF(FCA)

O/o Pr.CCF(HoFF) HP, Shimla

Diversion of 397.1692 ha of Forest land for the construction of
Sunni Dam HEP on Satluj River in favour of SIVN Ltd. within the
Jurisdiction of Shimla, Kotgarh and Karsog Forest Divisions in
District Shimla and Mandi, HP.

Kindly refer to your office online observation conveyed on dated

12.10.2021 on the subject cited above.,

The point wise clarification/ document as desired vide above quoted

reference is given as under:

1.

Revised cost benefit analysis has been uploaded by the User
Agency.

Needful has been done and slope stability report has been uploaded
by the User Agency.

The issue w.r.t. CA sites reported by the IRO Shimla have been
addressed.

Needful has been done by the User Agency.

The copy of CA scheme, Toposheet, digital maps anlongwith reply

of User Agency are also enclosed herewith for favour of information and further

transmission to quarter concerned.

Encl: As above.

S .

Chief Conservator of Fbrésts
Shimla Forest Circle. Shimla



